Ann Diers , , ' :
m

From: Susan France [sfrance @dnr.state.ne.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2005 6:12 AM
To: : Ann Diers; Ann Bleed

Subject: Task force subcommittee

Something we handed out at the last meeting that may come up is the understandings
regarding reassignments and map transfers. My memory is they wanted to think about it. I
have not had any conversations with anyone since then.
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Ann Diers
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From: Ann Diers [adiers @dnr.state.ne.us]

Sent:  Friday, July 15, 2005 4:05 PM

To: Dave Vogler (dvogler@dnr.state.ne.us)

Subject: LB 962 Fixes

Dave:

Attached is the “Fixes” memo that was prepared for the WPTF Subcommittee. | need you to add “clean” Sections

46-691.03 and 61-205 to this, so | can get some further fixes prepared for the next meeting.

Once you have added those Sections, please return the document to me via email.

Thanks.
Ann
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Ann D. Diers

Legal Counsel

Nebraska Department of Natural Resources
301 Centennial Mall South

P.O. Box 94676

Lincoln, NE 68509-4676

Phone: (402) 471-3931

Fax: {402) 471-2900

e-mail: adiers@dnr.state.ne.us
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7/15/2005
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RECOMMENDED AGENDA ITEMS FOR JULY 2005 MEETING
SURFACE WATER SUBCOMMITTEE
WATER POLICY TASK FORCE

HIGH PRIORITY

1.

Proposed rules and current forms for non-expedited transfers. Maybe
we don’t discuss, but just hand them out and say they are still in
orocess and we appreciate any comments.

Proposed rules for relocations. Think this is something we really
should discuss soon. PO Y & AT VeI

Whether we want to change law to allow the Department to process
transfers that were filed in the Department prior to July 16, 2004,
under the old provisions.

Revisit Department’s proposed amendments to §§ 46 290 and 46-294, as
discussed at the last Subcommittee meeting.

Discuss the Department’s proposed amendments not discussed at .the last
Subcommittee meeting, as indicated in the Attachment to an email to
Subcommittee members dated June 169,

Consider amendment to § 61-205 to provide for authority to inspect
flow meters without consent.

Consider amendment to § 46-637 to delete a requirement of including
Social Security numbers on applications..

Consider amendment of § 46-691.03 to add a reference to § 46-739(1) (k)
at the end of subsection (1).

LOW PRIORITY
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Ann Diers

From: Ann Bleed [ableed @dnr.state.ne.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2005 11:25 AM
To: , " Ann Diers; Brian Barels; Dennis Strauch; Don Kraus; Dave Sands; Frank Albrecht; James

Nelson; Larry Hutchinson; Roger Patterson; Steven Huggenberger; Steve Gaul; Susan
- France; Tom Schwarz
Subject: Next subcommittee meeting

Importance: . Low
The Water Policy Surface Water Transfers subcommittee will meet at 1:30 July 28 in Lincoln

at the NDNR. If you would like to be connected by phone instead of traveling to Lincoln,
please give me a call. I will provide an agenda for this meeting by July 22. Thanks Ann
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